

198 Salina Street
Lafayette CO 80026

P | 303.818.0241
F | 303.666.6939



I am a hard working, quality driven, conscientious homebuilder with fourteen years experience in the fields of construction management and residential construction. I possess the required skills, tools, licenses and insurance to successfully build any residential construction project. I am able to deliver high quality work in a timely manner while maintaining a good relationship with my clients. It is my constant goal to exceed the expectations of my clients.

EXPERIENCE

ELLIS CONSTRUCTION, INC., Lafayette, Colorado June 2002-Present

President/Owner: General contracting company specializing in high quality, custom residential construction.

MARKEL HOMES, Boulder, Colorado April 1998 – May 2002

Project Manager: Oversaw construction of high-end custom homes and new subdivision development. Responsibilities included successful handling of construction and design issues, warranty, safety compliance and contract administration.

- Served daily as client liaison over all complex decisions associated with the construction process.
- Worked closely with architects, realtors, engineers and building inspectors to ensure that all construction details meet design, marketing, and building code standards.
- Gained extensive experience in high end finishes, i.e. custom carpentry, exotic woods, custom iron work, granite, marble, ceramics, porcelain, colored and stamped concrete.
- Gained extensive experience in sub-division development, i.e. rough and final grading; curb, gutter and street installation; landscape and irrigation installation and maintenance, utility installation.

Communities Built: White Hawk Ranch, Spring Creek, and Hawk Ridge Estates

CENTEX HOMES, Denver, Colorado September 1997 – April 1998

Field Manager III: Responsibilities similar to above. Received prestigious “*Employee of the Quarter*” award (3Q 97) and selected for national project manager training program after six months of employment.

NICHOLAS CUSTOM HOMES, Castle Rock, Colorado September 1996 - July 1997

Project Manager: Job entailed all production responsibilities associated with construction of luxury (\$175 per square foot hard costs or greater) custom homes. Over ten-month tenure, successfully completed four residences ranging in sales price from \$700,000 to \$1,000,000 plus.

RICHMOND HOMES, Denver, Colorado

November 1992 - September 1996

Superintendent: Successfully managed high volume construction of 150 premier, single-family homes throughout the Denver suburbs.

Purchasing Agent: Involved in all aspects of managing a million-dollar per day construction budget.

M.R. CHASSE COMPANY, Alhambra, California

June 1991 - October 1992

Consultant's Assistant: Worked closely with senior partners and project owners on various construction management and environmental assessment/clean up projects.

EDUCATION

University of Colorado, Boulder

Bachelor of Arts; Communications 1990

Dean's Honor List

CREDENTIALS AND AFFILIATIONS

Construction C Contractors License – Cities of Boulder, Lafayette and Louisville

University of Colorado Varsity Football Team

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Proficient in UDA Construction Office, Chief Architect, Microsoft Excel, Word, Project and Quckbooks

Portfolio and References Available Upon Request.